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WABHINGTON OFFIOR : '
: TEL: (202} 7751707
1980 M STREET, NW, BLITE 000, WASHINGTON, DC 20088 FAX: [206) 4638612
October 22, 2003

My, Ksthleen DaMister, Direcior

Offlce of Defocts Inveatigation ~ NVS-210
Netlonal Highway Traffic Safety Administoation
400 Seventh Street, S. W,

Room 5326

‘Washington, D.C. 20590

Re:  NVS-213cla; BAJ3-004
Dear Ma, Delnter

. 'This letter is being sant in response to yorr Anguat 26, 2003 Letter regarding BEA0I-004. Toyotais
pleasad to aasist you by providing peer informatlon regarding the Toyota Sietina wehicle for your
inveatigation into the Ford Windstar (RAN3.004). Plaase nots that we are requasting confidential
treatment of the technical information containad in Attachment 6 a8 well a8 the detailed drewings of .
the subject components. hnmﬁdmunl\'mlmufﬂmsubmmmhbdngmhnimdmﬂmﬂmf
Covensel’s office.

ShmﬂdymhwmquahouﬂmmphuuMIdﬂnm Chria Santucci or
miyself at (202) 775-1707.

Sincerély,

TOYOTAMOTOR NORTH AMERICA, Iﬁﬂ




